OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 215 WASHINGTON ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 4521 11N Longitude: 122 36 31 W
Tow nship: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 58 Lot: 2 Map #: 22E31AC Tax Lot #: 14400
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:

c. 1910 Davenport, Joseph and Myrtle Domestic - single dwelling
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:

NA Domestic - single dwelling Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow Plan Type/Shape:  Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5
Foundation Material:  Concrete Structural Framing: ~ Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material:  6/1 wood double-hung; wood fixed
Exterior Surface Materials Primary:  Lap Secondary: Wood shingle Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or Rectangular bay, north side, c. 1930; south side first floor windows replaced, c. 1950.

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage (1)

Integrity: Good Condition:  Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site | National Register Listed? No

Potentially Eligible: [ individually ~ or As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: |:| Intact but lacks distinction
[ Attered (choose one): O Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district
|:| Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[ rrretrievable loss of integrity

|:| Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story house sits under a front gable roof with shed dormers on both the north and south sides of the main gable. A hipped porch runs
the full width of the east fagade, supported by paired square columns w ith entasis. These columns rest on w ood piers that match the solid
balustrade enclosing the porch. A wide blank frieze is present below the enclosed eaves of the porch hip. The other eaves on the house are al
open w ith chamfered knee brackets that penetrate the notched barge boards. The house rests on a concrete foundation, and is primarily clad

w ith narrow beveled lap siding. On the south side of the house, a pair of rectangular bays are cantilevered out at the first floor level under a
single shed roof. This shed is imitated in the gable ends, w ith small shed roofs over the grouped gable end window s. These window s, like the
others throughout the second floor and most of the first floor, are 6/1 double-hung sashes w ith plain board trim and decorative molding at the
outer edges. The south side window s on the first floor have been replaced w ith fixed w ood sashes, but retain the original trim. On the north sic
of the house, a small rectangular bay houses a second entry to the house. This bay, probably added about 1930, features shingle siding and six
light casement window s. The house also features a large brick chimney that penetrates the ridge near the center of the house.

At the southw est corner of the lot is a small gabled garage w ith many of the same features as the main house, including narrow lap siding, open
eaves, and knee brackets. The garage doors have been removed at this time.

Statement of Significance:

This property w as ow ned, along with 7 other lots, by J.W. and Mary Norris. In 1881 lot 2 w as sold to Isaac Farr. The Farrs retained the property
for almost 30 years before selling to Louisa Odekirk in 1910. Mrs. Odekirk sold several months later to J.W. Davenport. Little is know n of the
Davenports except that Joseph Davenport w as a papermaker for Crow n-Willamette Paper Co. In 1916, the Davenports sold to Mary Eggiman.
Mrs. Eggiman w as a widow and sold the property in 1917 to W.S. and Alice Mulvey. The Mulveys held the lot for about 5 years before selling in
1922 to Charles P. Mueller. Mr. Mueller sold the property in 1930 to Oliver E. Buchholz, w ho sold 5 years later to back to W.S. and Alice

Mulvey. Fromthe Mulveys, the property transferred to the state of Oregon in 1936. In 1938, the state sold it to Laurence and Teresa Gardner.
The Gardners lived there until 1945 w hen they sold the lot to William and Frances Miller, w ho resided there until 1963. In 1963, Pierre and Mary
Grand purchase the property.
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